
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/24/2013 12:42:31 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Marfa TX on 60 Minutes 

Just watched. Fascinating. They should have interviewed you! Did you know 60 Minutes was filming 
there when they were there? 

Love the pistol bar and the boxes art! And I iove cows. 

I envy how much "space" there is in Marfa. We live on top of each other in Caiifornia... If we come and 
visit you, are you going to make us stay in Ei Cosmico?? 

How come you never mentioned Prada Marfa?? Funny! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 8:28 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Marfa TX on 60 Minutes 

I read on my TV guide thingie that 60 Minutes was going to do a piece on Marfa and I was going to 
send you an email. And then I forgot. While I am waiting for Paul's testimony start I'm going to watch 
this. 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 8:26 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Marfa TX on 60 Minutes 

SB GT&S 0262916 

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


When you need a break, this is about an 8 minute piece on Marfa. Somehow they missed 
interviewing me or Larry, but otherwise we know 90% of the people they managed to get. 

Hope you both will come see me there, someday. Feels very far away right now . . . 

http://www.cbsnews.com/video/watch/?id=50144819n 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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